
Our Mission is to Provide Quality Public Services in a 
Fiscally Responsible Manner While Preserving the City’s 

Open Space Character 

NOTICE OF MEETING  
City Council Meeting 

Tuesday, February 18, 2014 7:00 P.M. 
City of Lake Elmo | 3800 Laverne Avenue North 

AGENDA 
A. Call to Order 
B. Pledge of Allegiance 
C. Roll Call  
D. Order of Business 
E. Approval of Agenda 
F. Accept Minutes 

1. Accept February 05, 2014 City Council Meeting Minutes 
G. Council Reports  

• Mayor 
• Council 

H. Proclamation: Alex Janochoski – Eagle Scout Rank Recognition 
I. Public Comments/Inquiries 
J. Consent Agenda 

2. Approve Payment of Disbursements and Payroll 
3. Accept Financial Report dated January 31, 2014 
4. Accept Building Report dated January 31, 2014 
5. Lake Elmo Sewer Infrastructure Improvements: I-94 to 30th St. – Pay Request No. 5 
6. Encroachment Agreement – 9590 Whistling Valley Trail 
7. Approve Pay Equity Report 

K. Regular Agenda 
8. Pumphouse No. 4 Improvements – Accept Bids and Award Contract; RESOLUTION 2014-11. 
9. 2014 Seal Coat Project – Authorize Preparation of Plans and Specifications 
10. 2012 Rain Gardens – Contractor Request to Reconsider Pay Request No. 2 (Final) 
11. Livestock/Animal Ordinance Amendment; ORDINANCE 08-100, RESOLUTION 2014-12, 

ORDINANCE 08-101. 
12. Zoning Map Amendment; ORDINANCE 08-102 
13. Approve Lennar Final Plat; RESOLUTION NO.  2014-13 
14. AUAR - Fee Schedule Amendment; ORDINANCE 08-103 

L. Staff Reports and Announcements 
• City Administrator 
• City Attorney 
• Planning Director  
• City Engineer 
• Finance Director 
• City Clerk 

M. Adjourn 
****Item times are estimates and subject to change**** 

7:00 

7:10 

8:40
   

7:20 

7:50 

8:15 



LAKE ELMO CITY COUNCIL MINUTES  
 FEBRUARY 05, 2014 

 
CITY OF LAKE ELMO 

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
FEBUARY 05, 2014 

 
Mayor Pearson called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.  

PRESENT: Mayor Mike Pearson, Council Members Wally Nelson, Anne Smith, Justin Bloyer, and 
Mike Reeves. 

Also Present: City Administrator Zuleger, Community Development Director Klatt, City Engineer 
Griffin, Finance Director Bendel, and City Clerk Bell.  

PLEDGE OF ALLIGENCE 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Council Member Bloyer requested that Item 9 be pulled for discussion. 

MOTION: Council Member Nelson moved TO APPROVE THE FEBRUARY 05, 2014 CITY 
COUNCIL AGENDA AS AMENDED. Council Member Smith seconded the motion.  MOTION 
PASSED 5-0. 

ITEM 1: ACCEPT MINUTES 

Council Member Smith noted that during the discussion of the Met Council’s previous interests regarding 
sewered growth versus total population, Mr. Klatt was not in fact employed by the City at the time the 
MOU was created. 

THE JANUARY 21, 2013 CITY COUNCIL MINUTES WERE APPROVED AS PRESENTED BY 
CONSENSUS OF THE CITY COUNCIL.   

COUNCIL REPORTS: 

Council Member Reeves: Participated in a couple of Speak Your Peace presentations. The Lake Elmo 
Library is starting civility book group that will include speakers on related topics starting in March. Also 
joined Alyssa at Rotary Club to introduce the SYP project; Parks Commission/Council joint workshop 
coming up. Commission is focusing on improving the parks. Working on new park signs; the next Human 
Resources Committee meeting being scheduled. 

Council Member Bloyer: Met with a state rep to discuss state bonding bill. 

Mayor Pearson: Met with legislators; met with developers and property owners to discuss development; 
Public Safety Committee meeting; met with Washington County and MNDOT regarding Hwy 5 
realignment; attended a MetroCities meeting on water quantity. 

Council Member Smith:  Wants all residents to know she is accessible by phone at any time. 

Council Member Nelson: Attended Finance Committee meeting. Group recommended hiring new 
assessor for City. 

PUBLIC INQUIRY/COMMENTS: 

Susan Dunn, 11018 Upper 33rd St. N. thanked council and staff. She appreciates recent help provided. 1) 
Requested her single family home be removed from the Old Village planning area. She claimed that the 
original plan was not what has been implemented; 2) Requested open house style forum for planning 
changes in Village to explain true costs and impact; 3) Warned about water depletion issues due to 
growth; 4) Wants to know what the “well-ordered low-regulatory burden quality of life” means.  

Library Director Linda Orsted spoke about upcoming events: 70th anniversary of D-Day in June. Bob 
Clemens, WWII Veteran and B-17 Navigator, visiting library to speak about his experiences in the Army 
Air Forces. Linda urged everyone to attend; on the 25th of February, David Steele will be speaking on 

Page 1 of 5 
 



LAKE ELMO CITY COUNCIL MINUTES  
 FEBRUARY 05, 2014 

 
who was Adolph Hitler?; explained the Blind Date with a Book program where readers can rate their 
“date”; explained the civility discussion group. Registration is required to participate. 

PRESENTATIONS: SOUTH WASHINGTON WATERSHED DISTRICT 

Matt Moore, South Washington Watershed District Administrator provided update on activities. Major 
accomplishment was realigning county roads 19, 20, and 22. That area has been an issue for over 20 
years. Connecting to river has been progressing. Ground water management and supply has become a 
greater issue. Mr. Moore highlighted several other projects the watershed is currently working on. 

Council Member Smith asked about the expected completion date for all phases. Mr. Moore stated that 5-
6 years is target. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

2. Approve Payment of Disbursements and Payroll in the amount of $166,093.46 
3. Lake Elmo Sewer Infrastructure Improvements: I-94 to 30th St. – Change Order No. 4. 
4. Keats MSA Street and Trunk Watermain Improvements – (Compensating) Change Order No. 6.  
5. Keats MSA Street and Trunk Watermain Improvements – Pay Request No. 6 (FINAL).  
6. Approve 2014 Waste Hauler Licenses 
7. New Assessor Contract for 2014 
8. Zoning Text Amendment – Zoning District Cleanup; Ordinance 08-098 
9. Driveway Ordinance Amendment; Ordinance 08-099 

MOTION: Council Member Smith moved TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA AS AMENDED. 
Council Member Reeves seconded the motion.  MOTION PASSED 5-0. 

ITEM 9: DRIVEWAY ORDINANCE AMENDMENT; ORDINANCE 08-099  

Community Development Director Klatt provided overview of the proposed changes requested by 
Council. To provide clarification as to what materials should be deemed acceptable under the City Code, 
staff is suggesting an update to the City’s Driveway Standards to include the language “hot mix 
bituminous asphalt” as opposed to simply “bitumen.” The goal of the proposed language, “hot mix 
bituminous asphalt,” is to eliminate any potential confusion as to what is required.  

The City is planning on investigating the rural areas to determine what is needed. Council Member Bloyer 
expressed his desire to postpone the amendment until spring after more investigation can be completed. 
He does not believe that hot-mix may be necessary in the rural areas. 

Council Member Nelson is in favor of approving the clarifying language and then review Mr. Bloyer’s 
concerns about the ordinance in the spring. Mr. Klatt explained that there is no harm in clarifying the 
language in the meantime. Council Member Smith is okay with passing tonight, but wants it looked at 
similar to Mr. Bloyer. 

MOTION: Mayor Pearson moved TO ADOPT ORDINANCE 08-099, CLARIFYING WHAT 
CONSTITUTES ACCEPTABLE DRIVEWAY MATERIALS IN THE DRIVEWAY STANDARDS 
SECTION OF THE CITY CODE. Council Member Reeves seconded the motion.  MOTION PASSED 5-
0. 

Mr. Zuleger noted that investigation is expected to begin in April when the snow is gone. 

REGULAR AGENDA 

ITEM 10: 2014 STREET IMPROVEMENTS – PUBLIC HEARING; AUTHORIZE P&S; 
RESOLUTION ORDERING IMPROVEMENT; AWARD ENGINEERING CONTRACT; RES. 
2014-10 

Page 2 of 5 
 



LAKE ELMO CITY COUNCIL MINUTES  
 FEBRUARY 05, 2014 

 
City Engineer Griffin gave overview of the proposed project and the scope of the work by providing a 
recap of the feasibility study from 1/06/2014.  

Council Member Smith asked about how long the rural roads last until being required to be reconstructed. 
Mr. Griffin explained that it depends on the original construction which varies greatly. Whether concrete 
curb and gutters were being used in each area was explained. It was noted that when an engineered road 
base and drainage layer are installed, the structural road base is expected to last 40-50 years before being 
replaced. 

Mr. Griffin gave recap of proposed assessments for project. Mr. Griffin explained the cost recovery 
strategy regarding the West Lakeland properties that are not located in Lake Elmo but access Manning 
Trail and the West Lakeland section of Manning Trail that was left unimproved. West Lakeland is willing 
to enter a joint services agreement to improve this section and cover the un-assessable properties.  

The difference in bituminous versus concrete curb and gutter was further explained. Mr. Griffin’s opinion 
is that concrete is a much better product and any savings for bituminous are not realized in the long run. 
He noted that on the 2012 Street Improvement project the City had to install concrete curb and gutter 
around cul-de-sacs to ensure positive drainage. Mr. Griffin gave overview of the assessed properties and 
the respective amortization schedule. The project schedule was also explained. 

Road widths and any cost savings realized in width reduction were discussed. Recently, narrowing roads 
ended up seeing an increased cost in past projects. Also, rural sections pose additional problems with 
narrower roads. 

Council Member Reeves asked how the public meeting went. Mr. Griffin said that attendance was good.  

MOTION: Council Member Nelson moved TO OPEN PUBLIC HEARING. Council Member Reeves 
seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED 5-0. Public hearing opened at 8:00 pm. 

Joan Moseman 24th St. Ct. N. inquired about how the water would drain in the cul-de-sacs. City 
Engineer Griffin said that the intent of the project is to drain the road, but due to the stage where the 
project is at, surveys have not been done. That specific determination will take place at a later stage. 

MOTION: Council Member Smith moved TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING. Council Member Nelson 
seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED 5-0. Public hearing closed at 8:02 pm. 

MOTION: Council Member Smith moved TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2014-10, ORDERING THE 
2014 STREET IMPROVEMENTS AND THE PREPARATION OF PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS. 
Council Member Reeves seconded the motion.  MOTION PASSED 3-2 (Nelson/Bloyer – Nay). 

MOTION: Council Member Reeves moved TO APPROVE A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING 
DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES CONTRACT TO BOLTON & MENK, INC. 
IN THE NOT TO EXCEED AMOUNT OF $79,935. Council Member Smith seconded the motion.  
MOTION PASSED 5-0. 

ITEM 11: SKETCH PLAN REVIEW – EASTON VILLAGE 

Community Development Director Klatt provided overview of the submitted sketch plan.  Development 
will be located in the Village planning area. It is situated on a unique property as it has multiple 
constraints: Union Pacific Railroad, Lake Elmo Airport, and Manning Avenue are all adjacent. Property 
consists of 98 acres and proposes to include 224 single family lots. The gross/net densities were 
explained. The property specifics and amount of open space were discussed. It was noted that applicant 
also owns the property north of the RR tracks for future phases and storm water management. 

Mr. Klatt gave further information on the parameters of the airport zoning. The proposed plan does 
comply with airport zoning requirements. Staff is asking applicant to provide additional draining info for 
preliminary plat.  

Page 3 of 5 
 



LAKE ELMO CITY COUNCIL MINUTES  
 FEBRUARY 05, 2014 

 
Planning Commission reviewed the sketch plan on 1/27/2014. Parks Commission reviewed on 1/30/2014. 
Parks commission would prefer dedication fees in lieu of a new larger park.  It would also be in favor of a 
few smaller pocket or neighborhood parks. Overall, the Parks Commission would like the dedication fees 
be used to improve or connect to Reid Park and the Old Village. Council Member Reeves expounded on 
the Parks Commission’s preferences. They took a very holistic view of the neighborhood and primarily 
focusing on the parks and connections. 

The length of the cul-de-sacs was discussed. There are 3 or 4 proposed that do not currently meet the city 
requirements. Council Member Smith wants neighborhood to be more walk-able, as that was the vision 
for the Village. Planning Commission Chair wants the Planning Commission to discuss the cul-de-sacs at 
next meeting.  

Todd Erickson, engineer for project, provided his overview of the proposal. 

Mayor Pearson stated that he is in agreement with much of the Parks Commission input regarding 
connectivity. The collector road entering neighborhood and the access to 30th Street should be 
reevaluated. 

Mr. Reeves noted that this is the first development in the Village and will set the pace. 

The issue of neighborhood interaction was discussed vis-à-vis cul-de-sacs versus grid plans.  

Steve DeLapp 8468 Lake Jane Trail spoke about the proposal. He reiterated that Village connectivity was 
really important. Concerns about the location and related challenges must be addressed. 

No formal action requested. 

ITEM 12: APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT TO SUNSET MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING WITH THE METROPOLITAN COUNCIL 

City Administrator Zuleger explained the letter from the Met Council outlining the terms of termination 
and the history of how the MOU came about. Terms include: Proof of payment for Section 34 
development improvements and Lake Elmo Ave Sewer Infrastructure. City is anticipating complying in 
mid-March. Noted that if the MOU goes away, the City only has to live with the 2040 forecast. Staff 
recommends acceptance. It was explained that the obligation to grow will still remain post-MOU because 
the infrastructure is in the ground and has to be paid for. 

Todd Ptacek 812 Julep Ave. N. spoke about the history of NIMBY in community.  He is concerned 
about increased traffic on and south of 10th St. He urged Council to go forwardly prudently. 

Mayor Pearson concurs with the shared sentiment that this is a great day for the City. Council Member 
Smith noted that this will relieve much pressure in the I-94 Corridor. Council Member Bloyer reiterated 
his opinion that development in the rest of Lake Elmo needs to be addressed so the City can be built out 
on its own terms and done with trying to comply with similar future Met Council mandates on growth. 

Ms. Smith read letter Council received from Kathy Sedro, 8916 35th Street N., requesting the 
government choose the minimum growth numbers while complying with legal commitments. Mr. Bloyer 
read letter from resident Curt Montieth, 331 Julep Ave N., requesting the Council to limit all future 
development in the city, impose strict open space requirements, high standards, and require 2.5 acre lots 
in areas outside of the Village.  The letter also requested sufficient recreation spaces. 

Mr. Zuleger thanked planning staff for all the hard work over the past year to achieve this. 

MOTION: Council Member Smith moved TO CONCUR WITH THE TERMS OF TERMINATION OF 
THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE METROPOLITAN COUNCIL 
AND THE CITY OF LAKE ELMO DATED JANUARY 14, 2014, AND INSTRUCT THE CITY 

Page 4 of 5 
 



LAKE ELMO CITY COUNCIL MINUTES  
 FEBRUARY 05, 2014 

 
ADMINISTRATOR TO SIGN THE TERMS AND RETURN THE LETTER AS REQUESTED. Mayor 
Pearson seconded the motion. MOTION PASSES 5-0. 

SUMMARY REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS  

City Administrator Zuleger: Park Commission workshop on 2/12/14; attending various water meetings 
(State bonding and groundwater); met with school district regarding developing a park by the middle 
school. District is donating $5000 for flashing beacon on Hwy 5; Eastern Village development meetings; 
holding continued meetings with MNDOT and Washington County on transportation issues. 

City Attorney Snyder: responding to routine staff requests and developer agreements. 

Community Development Director Klatt: final Lennar plat is being reviewed; taking look at AUAR 
development costs. Plan on bring to council in near future. 

City Engineer Griffin: completed the MS4 application; contacting property owners for Inwood booster 
station site. 

Finance Director Bendel: chose a new assessor with finance committee; year-end reporting with county 
and state auditor; 2014 budget now available on website.  

City Clerk Bell: reported livestock ordinance is to be discussed again at the Planning Commission 
meeting on 2/10/14. Expect to bring it to council on 2/18/14. 

Mayor Pearson appointed Cullen Case to Public Safety Commission. 

Mayor Pearson recessed the meeting at 9:22 pm.  

ITEM 18: ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION PER MN STATE STATUTE 13D.05 SUBD. 3(A) 
FOR ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REVIEW OF CITY ADMINISTRATOR DEAN ZULEGER. 

MOTION: Council Member Reeves moved TO ENTER CLOSED SESSION. Council Member Smith 
seconded the motion. MOTION PASSES 5-0. Meeting closed at 9:35 pm. 

MOTION: Council Member Nelson moved TO RE-ENTER OPEN SESSION. Council Member Smith 
seconded the motion. MOTION PASSES 5-0. Meeting reopened at 10:57 pm.  

MOTION: Mayor Pearson moved TO AWARD 3% RAISE TO CITY ADMINISTRATOR ZULEGER 
EFFECTIVE AT CONCLUSION OF CURRENT PAY PERIOD. Council Member Reeves seconded the 
motion. MOTION PASSES 4-1 (Smith - Nay). 

Mayor Pearson adjourned the meeting at 11:01pm. 

 
 
 
 

LAKE ELMO CITY COUNCIL  
 
ATTEST:                                      
        ________________________________ 
        Mike Pearson, Mayor   
   
_______________________________ 
Adam R. Bell, City Clerk 

Page 5 of 5 
 



 
PROCLAMATION 

 
A PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING ALEX T. JANOCHOSKI 

ACHIEVING THE RANK OF EAGLE SCOUT 
 

WHEREAS, Alex Janochoski has achieved, and will be honored with the presentation 
of the rank of Eagle Scout on Thursday, March 6, 2014 , by the Boy Scouts of America at the 
Boy Scout Troop 162 Court of Honor; and 

WHEREAS, in attaining the rank of Eagle Scout, this young man has demonstrated 
outstanding personal qualities associated with the Boy Scouts of America and Troop 162, 
including integrity, courage, perseverance, sacrifice, and service to others; and 

WHEREAS, Alex Janochoski, Lake Elmo Troop 162, has demonstrated the leadership 
skills and dedication necessary to serve as Senior Patrol Leader, Assistant Senior Patrol 
Leader, Troop Guide, Troop Mentor, and continues serving his Troop as Assistant Scoutmaster; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Lake Elmo City Council wishes to honor and congratulate this scout 
for his personal achievements of obtaining Scouting's highest rank of Eagle Scout; and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, 
That the Lake Elmo City Council, on behalf of the Citizens of Lake Elmo, do hereby 

recognize the years dedicated with Lake Elmo Boy Scouts Troop 162; and 

FURTHER, express the City of Lake Elmo's gratitude and appreciation for the 
planning, coordination, and supervision of the building of 12 Peterson-style bluebird houses to 
provide improved bluebird habitat in the area.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Troop Leaders and Committee are hereby 
applauded for their personal sacrifice, service and commitment to the Scouting Program and 
their guidance to this young man along the "Trail" to Eagle Scout; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Lake Elmo City Council the extends its best 
wishes to Alex Janochoski, his family, and to Troop 162 for this special honor and for continued 
success in life and the unit. 

ADOPTED, by the Lake Elmo City Council on February 18, 2014. 
 
 
 
 
 

Mike Pearson, Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 

Adam R. Bell, City Clerk 



































































































































DOWNS
LAKE

LAKE JANE
HILL PARK

LAKE ELMO
REGIONAL

PARK RESERVE

TARTAN
PARK

GOLF CLUB

LAKE 
ELMO

LAKE JANE

SUNFISH 
LAKE

OLSON
LAKE

LAKE DEMONTREVILLE

CLEAR
LAKE

HORSESHOE
LAKE

ROSE
LAKE

REID
PARK

VFW
PARK

LIONS 
PARK

31ST ST N

32ND ST N

LA
VE

RN
E

CT
 N LA
YT

ON
CT

 N

30TH ST CIR N

30TH ST N

TANA RIDGE
PARK

LE
GI

ON
 AV

E 
N

LIS
BO

N 
AV

E 
N

LISBON 
CT N

LISBON
AVE NLA

NS
IN

G
AV

E N
24T

H ST N

24TH ST
CT N

LA
KE

 EL
MO

 AV
E N

20
TH

 ST
CT

 N

20TH ST N

LE
GI

ON
 AV

E 
N

LEGION
LN CIR N LEGION

LN CT N
21ST
ST N

LE
GI

ON
AV

E N

MA
NN

ING
TR

L N

12TH ST N

LA
YT

ON
AV

E N

LA
VE

RN
E

AV
E N

LE
EW

AR
D

AV
E N11TH

ST N

14TH ST N

MA
NN

IN
G 

AV
E N

City of Woodbury

STONEGATE
PARK

KRAMER
LAKE

GOOSE
LAKE

ARMSTRONG
LAKE

RIDGE
PARK

EAGLE POINT 
BLVD

HUDSON BLVD

JULEP 
AVE N

9TH ST N

JULEP
CT N

JEWELAVE N

JASMINE 

AVEPL N

10
TH

 ST
LN

 N

10TH ST N

WHISTLING
VALLEY RD

WHISTLING
VALLEY TRL

10
TH

 ST
CT

 N

KE
AT

S A
VE

 N

LA
KE

 EL
MO

 AV
E N

3RD STREET
PL N

15TH ST N

15TH ST CT
IVORY CT

16TH
ST N

IVO
RY

 AV
E 

N

21TH ST N

22ND ST N
21ST
ST N

22ND
CT N

EAGLE POINT
LAKE

TABLYN
PARK

HEIGHTS
PARK
26TH ST N

27TH ST N

IM
PE

RI
AL

AV
E N

IN
NS

DA
LE

AV
E N

IRONWOOD
TRL N

28TH
ST N

27TH
ST N

IR
ISH

 
AV

E N

27TH ST
CT N

STILLWATER BLVD N

IN
NS

DA
LE

AV
E N

31ST ST N

JA
ML

EY
 AV

E N

28TH
ST N

JONQUIL
TRL N

JO
NQ

UI
L

AV
E N

JAMACA 
CT N

ID
EA

L A
VE

 N

38TH ST N

39TH ST N

IN
NS

DA
LE

AV
E N

36TH ST N
37TH ST N

IR
WI

N
AV

E N

35TH ST N

IRISAVE N 

37TH 
AVE

35TH
ST N

IR
ISH CT
 N

IR
VIN

E
CI

R 
N

ISL
E 

AV
E NLAKE JA

NE
TR

L N

JA
MA

CA
 AV

E N

LAKE
JANE
HILLS
PARK

PEBBLE
PARK

LAKE JANE
TRL N

IR
VIN

E
CT

 N

IVY
CT N

42ND
ST N

DE
ER

 PO
ND

TR
L NJA

CK
 PI

NE
TR

L N

DE
ER

PO
ND

 CT
N

WINDBREAK TRL N

HID
DE

N
BA

Y T
RL

 N

HIDDEN BAY
TRL N

BIR
CH

BA
RK

TR
L N

City of 
Oakdale

West 
Lakeland
Township

Baytown 
Township

City of
Oak Park
Heights

City of GrantCity of
Pine Springs

59th ST N

HIGHLANDS

TRL N

HILLTOP
AVE N

53RD
ST N

DEMONTREVILLE

TRL CIR N

HILL TRL N

50TH ST N

HILL TRL N

HI
GH

LA
ND

S
TR

L N

HIGHLANDS
CT N

HY
TR

AIL
AV

E N

DEMONTREVILLE
WILDLIFE PARK

DEMONTREVILLE
PARK

55TH ST N

JA
MA

CA
AV

E N

ISL
E 

AV
E N

JA
MA

CA
 AV

E N
JANERD N

49TH
ST

JA
SP

ER
 AV

E 
N

JAMACA

BLVD N

JEROME
AV

E N

KLEIS
PARK

CARRIAGE
STATION
PARK

39TH ST N

LA
YT

ON
AV

E N

LA
VE

RN
E

36TH ST

35TH ST

34TH ST

UPPER    33RD ST N

33RD ST N

32ND ST N

KR
AF

T
CI

R 
N

LA
MP

ER
T

AV
E N LA

NG
LY

CT
 N33RD

ST LN N

KL
ON

DI
KE

 AV
E N

STILLWATER LN N

KE
LV

IN
AV

E N

KELVINCT N

43RD ST N
KIRKWOOD

AVE

KINDRED
WAY

KINDRED
CT

TA
PE

ST
RY

HI
LL

TAPESTRYBEND

TAPESTRY TRL

47TH ST N

KIM
BR

O 
AV

E 
N

LA
KE

 EL
MO

 AV
E N

50TH ST N

KIR
KW

OO
D 

AV
E N

KE
AT

S A
VE

 N

58TH ST N

56TH ST N

58
TH

 C
T N MA

NN
IN

G
AV

E N

LIN
DE

N
AV

E NLILYAVE N

MARQUESS
LN N

MARQUESS

TRL N

MA
RQ

UE
SS

TR
L C

T N
MA

RQ
UE

SS
TR

L C
IR 

N

55TH ST N

LIN
DE

N 
TR

L N

LARKSPUR
LN N

LIL
AC

 LN
 N

44TH ST
LN N

44TH ST N

BLUESTEM LN NLIL
Y A

VE
 N

LIL
Y A

VE
 N

LILAC PL N

LILAC WAY N

51ST ST S

55TH ST

53RD ST N

57TH ST N

JU
LE

P
WAY

JU
LE

P
AV

E N

JA
NE

CIR
 N

ISL
E

CT
 N

BL
UE

-
ST

EM
 

TR
L N

MA
RQ

UE
SS

 
LN

 C
V 

N

MA
RQ

UE
SS

 
WA

Y N

KIN
DR

ED
WA

Y

JEROME

AVE CT N

OLSON LAKE

TRL N

HUDSON BLVDHUDSON BLVD

10TH ST N

HUDSON
BLVD

IN
WO

OD
 AV

E 
N

IN
WO

OD
 AV

E 
N

SUNFISH LAKE
PARK

HIDDENBAYCT N CHERRY-
WOOD
TRL N

JANE
RD N

DE
MONT

RE
VIL

LE
TR

L N

59th ST N

55
TH

 ST
 N

JANECT N

47TH ST N

50TH ST N

STILLWATER BLVD N

LA
KE

 EL
MO

 AV
E N

AV
E

BLUESTEM

CIR N
LITTLE

LITTLE
BLUESTEM

CIR N

LINDEN
TRL N

ST
ILL

WA
TE

R
BL

VD
 N

50TH ST N

60TH ST N

LA
KE

 EL
MO

 AV
E N

57
TH

 ST
CI

R

57TH ST

57
TH

 ST
 C

V N

60TH ST N

59TH ST CT N 59TH ST N

KE
LV

IN
AV

E N

60TH ST N
DE

MO
NT

RE
VIL

LE
TR

L N

50TH ST N

LIBSON

AVE N

30TH ST N

10TH ST N

MA
NN

IN
G 

AV
E N

10TH ST N

15TH ST N IVO
RY

AV
E N

City of
Oak Park
Heights

City of
Stillwater

Stillwater
Township

City of
Afton

34TH ST N

KlondikeAve N

STILLWATER BLVD N

TAPESTRY TRL

TAPESTRY
TRL

TAPESTRY
GR

JULEPAVE N

STILLWATER BLVD N

HOMESTED
PARK

HELMO AVE N

MANNING AVE N

40TH ST N

N

1 62

121110

13
1415

22 23 24

34

98

5

17 16

2120

29 28 27 26

33 34 35 36

25

7

18

19

30

3132

HERITAGE
PARK

VERONICA
POND

GOETSCHEL'S
POND

Union Pacific Railroad

Union Pacific Railroad

TablynPark

Eagle PointCreek Estates

Lake ElmoHeights

Torre Pines

Farms ofLake Elmo

ParkviewEstates

WildflowersShores
HuppertAdd

BeautCrest Estates FriedrichHghts

KenridgeAdd

Prairie RidgeOffice Park

Eagle PointBusiness Park

Stonegate

Hammes CountryVista

WhistlingValley

Midland Meadows

DavidNelson Est

TheHomestead

TartanMeadows

The Forest

Schwartz-Martinco Add

PackardPark
EdenPark

Heritage
Farm

LonesomePine Add

DownsLake Est

MyronEllman

Elmo View

LIS
BO

N
AV

E N

Cty AudPlat No. 8

Lake ElmoPark

Brookman Add

Sunfish Ponds

Hamlet OnSunfish LakeParkMeadows

Tapestry AtCharlottes' Grove

Berschen's Shores
DawcinAcres

LakeJaneHighlands
TealPass Est

Fox FireEstates

Meyer'sPineridge

KrausesAdd

Springborn'sGreen Acres

Arabian Hills

JudithMaryManor
Lake Elmo Vista

Rolling Hills Est

Prairie Hamlet

HiddenMeadowsOf Lake Elmo

Jesse'sHideaway

DiscoverCrossing

Arvold'sAcres

St. Croix'sSanctuary

TamarackFarm Est

CarriageStation

TanaRidge
John M DayFarm Add

The Fields ofSt. Croix2nd Add

The Fieldsof St. Croix

BluestemAt The Fieldsof St. Croix

BurrwoodEstBergmannAdd
DemontrevilleHighlands Add

Lane's DemontrevilleCountry ClubDemontrevilleHighlands Add

Olson Lake Add
Oace AcresAdd

LakeJaneHills

Lake JaneManor No. 1

ThreeLakesFarm Add

Bordners Garner
Farmettes

MANNING TRL

;

¤
Station
No. 2

Ì

¤ Station
No. 1

å
Lake Elmo
Elementary

Oak-Land
Junior High

Skyview Community
Middle School

Skyview Community
Elementary

Eagle Point
Elementary

2013 CRACK SEAL PROJECT LOCATION MAP
0 0.3 0.60.15

Miles

4

Lake Elmo Airport

Parcels

City Parks
Golf Course
Lake Elmo Regional 
Park Reserve

Subdivisions

Lakes

Park Office
651/430-8368

;
City Hall
3800 Laverne Avenue N
651/777-5510
www.lakeelmo.org

Ì Public Works Building
3445 Ideal Ave N
651/233-5414¤ Fire Stations
Station No. 1
3510 Laverne Ave N
651/770-5006
Station No. 2
4259 Jamaca Ave N
651/779-8882

n

CardinalRidge

CardinalView

Map Date: SEPTEMBER 2013

Created By:

Schools

å

å

å

å

2013 CRACK SEAL

Frank
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by Frank

























































Source: Esri, i-cubed, USDA, USGS, AEX, GeoEye, Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, and the GIS User
Community

Data Scource: Washington County, MN
9-6-2013

Animal Ordinance Research Map
KParcel Size (Acres)

3.00 - 4.99
5.00 - 9.990.50 - 2.99

0.00 - 0.49
10.00 - 485.19 0 0.5 10.25 Miles



Current Livestock Animal Unit Equivalents

Gross 
Acres

Grazable 
Acres

Total 
AU Horse 

Slaughter steer 
or heifer

Mature 
dairy cow

Swine over 
55 lbs Sheep Turkey Duck Chicken

Required Grazable Acres 
Per Animal Unit 2

0.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0 0 0 0
1.0 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.6 3 25 13 25
1.5 1.0 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 1.3 5 50 25 50 Horse or similar 1.00

2.0 1.5 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.5 1.9 8 75 38 75 Slaughter steer or heifer 1.00
2.5 2.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.7 2.5 10 100 50 100 Mature dairy cow 1.40
3.0 2.5 1.3 1.3 1.3 0.9 3.1 13 125 63 125 Swine over 55 lbs 0.40
3.5 3.0 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.1 3.8 15 150 75 150 Sheep 0.10
4.0 3.5 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.3 4.4 18 175 88 175 Turkey 0.01
4.5 4.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 1.4 5.0 20 200 100 200 Duck 0.02
5.0 4.5 2.3 2.3 2.3 1.6 5.6 23 225 113 225 Chicken 0.01
5.5 5.0 2.5 2.5 2.5 1.8 6.3 25 250 125 250
6.0 5.5 2.8 2.8 2.8 2.0 6.9 28 275 138 275 Ownership is prohibited
6.5 6.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 2.1 7.5 30 300 150 300
7.0 6.5 3.3 3.3 3.3 2.3 8.1 33 325 163 325
7.5 7.0 3.5 3.5 3.5 2.5 8.8 35 350 175 350
8.0 7.5 3.8 3.8 3.8 2.7 9.4 38 375 188 375
8.5 8.0 4.0 4.0 4.0 2.9 10.0 40 400 200 400
9.0 8.5 4.3 4.3 4.3 3.0 10.6 43 425 213 425
9.5 9.0 4.5 4.5 4.5 3.2 11.3 45 450 225 450

10.0 9.5 4.8 4.8 4.8 3.4 11.9 48 475 238 475
10.5 10.0 5.0 5.0 5.0 3.6 12.5 50 500 250 500
11.0 10.5 5.3 5.3 5.3 3.8 13.1 53 525 263 525
11.5 11.0 5.5 5.5 5.5 3.9 13.8 55 550 275 550
12.0 11.5 5.8 5.8 5.8 4.1 14.4 58 575 288 575
12.5 12.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 4.3 15.0 60 600 300 600
13.0 12.5 6.3 6.3 6.3 4.5 15.6 63 625 313 625
13.5 13.0 6.5 6.5 6.5 4.6 16.3 65 650 325 650
14.0 13.5 6.8 6.8 6.8 4.8 16.9 68 675 338 675
14.5 14.0 7.0 7.0 7.0 5.0 17.5 70 700 350 700
15.0 14.5 7.3 7.3 7.3 5.2 18.1 73 725 363 725

Animal Unit Equivalents



Proposed Livestock Animal Unit Equivalents

Gross 
Acres

Grazable 
Acres

Total 
AU

Horse or 
similar Cows

Hog/ 
Swine

Sheep/ 
Goat

Turkey/ 
Goose

Other 
Fowl Chickens

Required Grazable Acres 
Per Animal Unit 2

0.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0 0 0 0
1.0 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.5 1 3 5 4
1.5 1.0 0.5 0.5 0.4 1.0 3 5 10 6 Horse 1.00
2.0 1.5 0.8 0.8 0.5 1.5 4 8 15 8 Cows 1.40
2.5 2.0 1.0 1.0 0.7 2.0 5 10 20 10 Hog/Swine 0.50
3.0 2.5 1.3 1.3 0.9 2.5 6 13 25 12 Sheep/Goat 0.20
3.5 3.0 1.5 1.5 1.1 3.0 8 15 30 14 Turkey 0.10
4.0 3.5 1.8 1.8 1.3 3.5 9 18 35 16 Other Fowl 0.05
4.5 4.0 2.0 2.0 1.4 4.0 10 20 40 18 Chicken 0.02
5.0 4.5 2.3 2.3 1.6 4.5 11 23 45 20
5.5 5.0 2.5 2.5 1.8 5.0 13 25 50 125 Ownership is prohibited
6.0 5.5 2.8 2.8 2.0 5.5 14 28 55 138 Ownership is new
6.5 6.0 3.0 3.0 2.1 6.0 15 30 60 150
7.0 6.5 3.3 3.3 2.3 6.5 16 33 65 163
7.5 7.0 3.5 3.5 2.5 7.0 18 35 70 175 Notes:
8.0 7.5 3.8 3.8 2.7 7.5 19 38 75 188
8.5 8.0 4.0 4.0 2.9 8.0 20 40 80 200
9.0 8.5 4.3 4.3 3.0 8.5 21 43 85 213
9.5 9.0 4.5 4.5 3.2 9.0 23 45 90 225

10.0 9.5 4.8 4.8 3.4 9.5 24 48 95 238
10.5 10.0 5.0 5.0 3.6 10.0 25 50 100 250
11.0 10.5 5.3 5.3 3.8 10.5 26 53 105 263 Total Animal Units are Cumulative.
11.5 11.0 5.5 5.5 3.9 11.0 28 55 110 275
12.0 11.5 5.8 5.8 4.1 11.5 29 58 115 288 Animal Units do not round up
12.5 12.0 6.0 6.0 4.3 12.0 30 60 120 300
13.0 12.5 6.3 6.3 4.5 12.5 31 63 125 313
13.5 13.0 6.5 6.5 4.6 13.0 33 65 130 325
14.0 13.5 6.8 6.8 4.8 13.5 34 68 135 338
14.5 14.0 7.0 7.0 5.0 14.0 35 70 140 350
15.0 14.5 7.3 7.3 5.2 14.5 36 73 145 363

No grazable animals may be kept on parcels 
less than 5 acres.

Animal Unit Equivalents

Parcels larger than 40 acres are not subject to 
grazable acreage requirement.

Grazable Acres calculation includes 
presumption of 0.5 acres of gross acreage 
being ungrazable. This presumption is subject 
to rebuttal if different calculation can be 
established by owner and city.











































PLANNING COMMISSION 
DATE: 2/10/14 
AGENDA ITEM:  4A – PUBLIC HEARING 
CASE # 2014 - 06 

 
 
ITEM:   Zoning Map Amendment – Savona Subdivision 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Kyle Klatt, Community Development Director 
 
REVIEWED BY: Nick Johnson, City Planner  
 
 
SUMMARY AND ACTION REQUESTED:    
The Planning Commission is being asked to hold a public hearing for a Zoning Map Amendment 
related to the Savona Subdivision being proposed by Lennar Homes.  Now that the property owners 
have an approved Preliminary Plat application and utilities are now available to the site, the 
applicants are requesting to rezone the properties in a manner consistent with the City’s 
Comprehensive Plan.  Staff is recommending that the Planning Commission recommend approval of 
the Zoning Map Amendment request.  

 

REQUEST DETAILS 

In a typical subdivision process, applicants will usually request a rezoning action along with a 
Preliminary Plat application.  However, as utilities were not available to the site of the proposed 
Savona Subdivision at the time of Preliminary Plat approval, the City postponed the rezoning 
action.  At this time, Lennar Homes has now submitted an application for Final Plat for the first 
phase of their residential subdivision, which includes 44 single family homes.  In preparation of 
this approval the city is also recommending that the Zoning Map be amended along with Final 
Plat approval. 

As part of the Zoning Map Amendment request, there are 4 total parcels that are included in the 
proposed action.  The parcels are located in Phase 1 of the I-94 Corridor Planning Area and are 
associated with the Savona Preliminary Plat.  The Property Identification Numbers (PINs) for the 
subject parcels (from west to east) are the following: 34.029.21.31.0004, 34.029.21.31.0005, 
34.029.21.42.0002, and 34.029.21.41.0004.  The parcels are currently zoned Rural Development 
Transitional District (RT).  As proposed in the rezoning action, the first three parcels are 
proposed to be rezoned Urban Low Density Residential – LDR.  The fourth parcel, the former 
Mulligan Masters site, is proposed to be split between Urban Low Density Residential – LDR 
and Urban Medium Density Residential – MDR along the boundary of the future minor collector 
road 5th Street.  The proposed zoning is consistent with the approved Preliminary Plat for the 
Savona Subdivision, as well as the City’s Comprehensive Plan (Attachment #3). Given that 
utilities are now available to the site due to the near completion of the Section 34 Utility Project, 
and the landowner is now applying for Final Plat for the first phase of the subdivision, now is the 
appropriate time to move forward with the rezoning action. 

 

PUBLIC HEARING ITEM 4A – ACTION ITEM 
 



2 
 

RECCOMENDATION: 

Staff is recommending that the Planning Commission recommend approval of the Zoning Map 
Amendment through the following motion: 

“Move to recommend approval of the Zoning Map Amendment to rezone the parcels associated 
with the Savona residential subdivision from Rural Development Transitional District to Urban 
Low Density Residential and Urban Medium Density Residential.”    

 

ATTACHMENTS:   
1. Official Zoning Map – Existing 
2. Official Zoning Map – Proposed  
3. Comprehensive Plan – Planned Land Use Map 

  
ORDER OF BUSINESS: 

- Introduction ........................................................................................ Planning Staff 

- Report by Staff ................................................................................... Planning Staff 

- Questions from the Commission ............................ Chair & Commission Members 

- Open the Public Hearing .................................................................................. Chair 

- Close the Public Hearing .................................................................................. Chair 

- Discussion by the Commission .............................. Chair & Commission Members 

- Action by the Commission ..................................... Chair & Commission Members 

PUBLIC HEARING ITEM 4A – ACTION ITEM 
 



10TH ST N

HUDSON BLVD

MA
NN

ING
 AV

E N

LA
KE

 EL
MO

 AV
E N

INW
OO

D A
VE

 N

STILLWATER BLVD N
34TH ST N

50TH ST N

KE
AT

S A
VE

 N

15TH ST N

IDE
AL

 AV
E N

20TH ST N

LAKE

JANE TRL N

30TH ST N

53R
D ST N

27TH ST N

JAM
AC

A A
VE

 N

55TH ST N

JANE RD N 47TH ST N

D E MONT REVILLE
TRL N

5 7 T H ST N

59TH ST N

5 1ST S T S

31ST ST N

43RD ST N

LEG
ION

 AV
E N

39TH ST N

38TH ST N

42ND ST N

OLSON LAKE TRL N

HILL TRL N

KIM
BR

O A
VE

 N

33RD ST N

2 4TH ST N

26TH ST N

L IND EN TRL N

32ND ST N

J U LE P AV
E N

HIDD EN
BA

Y T
RL N

LILY AVEN

CIMA RRO N

IVY A V E N

5 8T H ST N

HI LLTOP AVE N

21ST ST N

STILLWATER LN N

MA
NN

ING
TR

L N

45TH ST N

9TH ST N

IVOR YA
VE

N

12TH ST N

LAVERNEAVEN

J EWE L A VE N

44TH ST N

56TH ST N

LEGION LN N

35TH ST N

KE
LVI

N A
VE

 N

37TH ST N
36TH ST N

JAM ACA BLVD N

JAM
LEY

 AV
E N

DEER P OND T R L
N

LINDENA VEN

K LOND IKE AV E N

JANE CT N

IM
P E

R IA
L A

VE N

55TH ST

ISL
E AVE N

22ND ST N

UPPER 33RD ST N

40TH ST N

TA PESTRY TRL

28TH ST N

KIR
KW

OO
D A

VE
 N MAR QUESS TRL N

HY TRAIL AVE N

LIL
AC

 LN
 N

L ISBON CT N

TAPE S TR
YR

D

JER O ME AVE N

KINDRE D WAY

14TH ST N

HIGHLANDS TRL N

EAG
LE POIN T BLV

D
IVY CT N

JONQUIL TRL NIR ONWOOD TRLN

LAYTONAVEN

JAMACA CTN

ISLE
CT

N

JUL E P CT N

BIR
CH

BA
RK

 TR
L N

LEEWARD AVE N

LIS
BO

N A
VE

 N

LILAC PL N

IRISH CT N

TAPESTRY HL

HIGHLANDS CT N

49TH ST N

44TH LN N

57T
H S

T C
IR N

IRV
IN 

CIR
 N

LILAC WAY N

IVORY CT

INN
SD

AL
E A

VE
 N

11TH ST N

10T
H S

TR
EE

T L
N N

27TH STREET CT N

22ND CT N

LAY
TO

N C
T N

10TH STREET CT N
IRW

IN 
AV

E N

LEG
ION

 AV
E N

53RD ST N

35TH ST N

28TH ST N

LILY AVE N

LIL
Y A

VE
 N

32ND ST N

JAM
AC

A A
VE

 N

STILLWATER BLVD N

MA
NN

ING
 AV

E N

KE
AT

S A
VE

 N

55TH ST N

10TH ST N

50TH ST N

34TH ST N

JUL
EP AVE N

LA
KE

 EL
MO

 AV
E N

ISLE AVE N

KE
AT

S A
VE

 N

59TH ST N

39TH ST N

37TH ST N

JONQUI L T
RL

N

Lake Elmo

Lake Jane

Eagle Point Lake

Lake DeMontreville

Lake Olson

Sunfish Lake

Horseshoe Lake

Downs Lake

Goose Lake

Rose Lake
Armstrong Lake

Sources: Washington County & Metro GIS
2-5-2014

5

Official Zoning Map
Existing

Municipal Boundary

ZONING DISTRICTS
A

BP

C

CC

GB

LC

LC-PUD

LDR

MDR

OP

PF

R2-PUD

RE

RR

RS

RT

Data Disclaimer:
This map is not a boundary survey
and is not intended to be used as such.
The City of Lake Elmo assumes no
liability for the completeness of this map
or responsibility for any associated direct,
indirect, or consequential damages that 
may result from its use or misuse.



10TH ST N

HUDSON BLVD

MA
NN

ING
 AV

E N

LA
KE

 EL
MO

 AV
E N

INW
OO

D A
VE

 N

STILLWATER BLVD N
34TH ST N

50TH ST N

KE
AT

S A
VE

 N

15TH ST N

IDE
AL

 AV
E N

20TH ST N

LAKE

JANE TRL N

30TH ST N

53R
D ST N

27TH ST N

JAM
AC

A A
VE

 N

55TH ST N

JANE RD N 47TH ST N

D E MONT REVILLE
TRL N

5 7 T H ST N

59TH ST N

5 1ST S T S

31ST ST N

43RD ST N

LEG
ION

 AV
E N

39TH ST N

38TH ST N

42ND ST N

OLSON LAKE TRL N

HILL TRL N

KIM
BR

O A
VE

 N

33RD ST N

2 4TH ST N

26TH ST N

LIND EN TRL N

32ND ST N

J U LE P AV
E N

HIDD E N
BA

Y T
RL N

LILY AVEN

CIMA RRO N

IVY AV E N

5 8T H ST N

HI LLTOP AVE N

21ST ST N

STILLWATER LN N

MA
NN

ING
TR

L N

45TH ST N

9TH ST N

IVOR YA
VE

N

12TH ST N

LAVERNEAVEN

J EWE L A VE N

44TH ST N

56TH ST N

LEGION LN N

35TH ST N

KE
LVI

N A
VE

 N

37TH ST N
36TH ST N

JAM ACA BLVD N

JAM
LEY

 AV
E N

DEER P OND T R L
N

LINDENAV EN

K LOND IK E AV EN

JANE CT N

IM
P E

R IA
L A

VE N

55TH ST

ISL
E AVE N

22ND ST N

UPPER 33RD ST N

40TH ST N

TAP ESTRY TRL

28TH ST N

KIR
KW

OO
D A

VE
 N MAR QUESS TRL N

HYT RAIL AVE N

LIL
AC

 LN
 N

L ISBON CT N

TAPE S TR
YR

D
JER O ME AVE N

KINDRE D WAY

14TH ST N

HIGHLANDS TRL N

EAG
LE POIN T BLV

D
IVY CT N

JONQUIL TRL NIR ONWOOD TRLN

LAYTONAVEN

JAMACA CTN

ISLE
CT

N

JUL E P CT N

BIR
CH

BA
RK

 TR
L N

LEEWARD AVE N

LIS
BO

N A
VE

 N

LILAC PL N

IRISH CT N

TAPESTRY HL

HIGHLANDS CT N

49TH ST N

44TH LN N

57T
H S

T C
IR N

IRV
IN 

CIR
 N

LILAC WAY N

IVORY CT

INN
SD

AL
E A

VE
 N

11TH ST N

10T
H S

TR
EE

T L
N N

27TH STREET CT N

22ND CT N

LAY
TO

N C
T N

10TH STREET CT N
IRW

IN 
AV

E N

LEG
ION

 AV
E N

53RD ST N

35TH ST N

28TH ST N

LILY AVE N

LIL
Y A

VE
 N

32ND ST N

JAM
AC

A A
VE

 N

STILLWATER BLVD N

MA
NN

ING
 AV

E N

KE
AT

S A
VE

 N

55TH ST N

10TH ST N

50TH ST N

34TH ST N

JUL
EP AVE N

LA
KE

 EL
MO

 AV
E N

ISLE AVE N

KE
AT

S A
VE

 N

59TH ST N

39TH ST N

37TH ST N

JONQUI L T
RL

N

Lake Elmo

Lake Jane

Eagle Point Lake

Lake DeMontreville

Lake Olson

Sunfish Lake

Horseshoe Lake

Downs Lake

Goose Lake

Rose Lake
Armstrong Lake

Sources: Washington County & Metro GIS
2-5-2014

5

Official Zoning Map
Proposed

Municipal Boundary

ZONING DISTRICTS
A

BP

C

CC

GB

LC

LC-PUD

LDR

MDR

OP

PF

R2-PUD

RE

RR

RS

RT

Data Disclaimer:
This map is not a boundary survey
and is not intended to be used as such.
The City of Lake Elmo assumes no
liability for the completeness of this map
or responsibility for any associated direct,
indirect, or consequential damages that 
may result from its use or misuse.



Sources: Washington County & Metro GIS
12-30-2013

5

Planned Land Use
Lake Elmo Comprehensive Plan 2030

Map 3-3

Village Open Space Overlay
Municipal Boundary

White hatching denotes 
possible mixed use areas

Planned Land Uses

Commercial
Limited Business

Business Park

Residential Estate
Rural Area Development
Rural Area Development Alt

Rural Single Family

Public/Park

Urban High Density

Urban Low Density
Urban Medium Density

Village Mixed Use
Village Urban Low Density
Village Urban Medium Density


	Item 11 - 5 Copy of Animal Unit worksheet and list of cities.pdf
	Current AU
	Proposed AU

	Item 13 - Savona Final Plat Attachments.pdf
	SKMBT_75014020717230
	Savona Final Plans

	Alex Janochoski Eagle Scout Recognition 2-18-14.pdf
	PROCLAMATION


